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State Clearinghouse and Planning Unit

Gavin Newsom

Governor
Memorandum
Date: July 19, 2023
To: All Reviewing Agencies
From: Samuel Assefa, Director
Re: SCH # 2023070029

SPR 21-00001-Freight Company Project

OF PLAY,
Q\(’“ \\‘,’34'6»
*

L \a
7 o gu¥ S

p
I

. GOVERNG, .
Ao
" Hoyyase S

Samuel Assefa
Director

The Lead Agency has added an additional attachment to the project. Refer to the
attachment(s):

- _Appendix A - G

All other project information remains the same.
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City of Hesperia

MEMORANDUM
DATE: 7/17/2023
To: Governor’s Office of Planning and Research
FrROM: Edgar Gonzalez — Senior Planner
CC: Lindy Wellenbrock — Environmental Planner

SUBJECT:  Missing Appendices for SPR21-00001 (SCH number 2023070029)

To whom it may concern:

When uploading the MND to the OPR website, the appendices were not included on the
attachment as an error. We ask that the appendices be uploaded to the OPR website to be
available for public review.

Sincerely,
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Edgar Gonzalez
Senior Planner

City of Hesperia
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